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MR. STAMEIS: We'll call next Case
Number 7480.

MR. PEARCE: Application of ARCO Oil &
Gas Company for pool creation, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
my name is William ¥. Carr, with the law firm Campbell, Byrd)]
and Black, P. A., Santa Fe, appearihg on pehalf of the ap-
plicant.

We would request that you also call
Case 7481 and consolidate the cases for the purpose of
heari’ngﬂ, inasmuch as they involve the same well and the same
acreage.

MR. STAMETS: If there is no objection,
we will now call Case 7481 and consolidate them for purposes
of btestimony._

MR. ?EARCE: Case 7481. Application of
ARCO 0il & Gas Company for amendment of Order No. R-~6792,
Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. CARR: I have two witnesses who

need to be sworn.

(Witnesses sworn.)
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B. L. STOKELY
being called ag a witncss and being duly sworn upon his oaih,
testified as follows, tou-wit:
DIRECT‘EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:
0. - Will you state your name and place of
residence?
A My name is B. L. Sfokely. I reside in
Midland, Texas.
0. : Mr. Stokely, by whom are you employed
and in what capacity? "
A _ i'm employed by ARCO 0il and Gas Com-~
pany as a Senior Petroleum Engineexr.
0} Have you ‘previously testified before

this Commission or one of its Examiners and had your creden-
tials as a petroleum engineer accepted and made a matter of
record?

h. Yes, I have.

Q. Are you familiar with the applicgtiohs
filed in each of these cases on behalf of ARCO 0il and Gas?

A Yes, I am.

Q Are you familiar with the Custer Wells

No. 1 Well?
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able?
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I Yes, T am.

Are von also familiar with the subject

e

acreagya?
A Yes, I am.

0 Are the witness' qualifications accept-

MR. STAMETS: They are.

Q Will you briefly summarize the history
of the Custer Wells No. 1 Well?

A, If you Qill refer to Exhibit One, you'll
see an area map, which shows the Custer Wells No. 1 with
its dedicated acreage outlinéd" in red.

It also shows all the other wells com-
pleted in the Devonian' in the Custer Field.

This will give you an idea of the area
we're talking akout. And to bring us up to date, ARCO 0il
and Gas Compaﬂy has recentiy driiled and completed the ARCO
Custer Wells No. 1 as a Devonian gas well.

The surface location of the well is
1810 from the north and 2164 from tﬁe west of Section 6,
Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

The well was perforated in the Devonian

formation, 9435 to 9482 measured depth, and completed in

January, 1982, after acidizing with 11,000 gallons.
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A calculated open flow potential of the
well was 23.8 million cubic feet a day.

The attached Exﬁibit Two is a multipoing
back pressure test for gas wells, showing the completion of
this well. It gives the observed pressures and volumes.y

The well was first drilled straight down
and encountered the Wocdford formation on the downthrown sidg
of the fault. ARCO was granted permission to directionally
drill the hole to a nonstandard location in the Devonian, so
the well was plugged back to 6200 feet and sidetracked, re-
sulting in successful completion mentioned above.

A hearing was held to set a 1imited
allowable for the Custer Wells No. i, resulting in an ellow:
able limit 93 percent?

Conoco requested a de novo hearing to
appeal the #uling, but while awaiing the hearing, evidenee
was developed which proved to Conoco that the.completion'in
Custer Wells No. 1 was not in thes same reservoir that was
being produced in Conoco Wells B-1 No. 5.

Accordingly, attorneys for the two
compeﬁies'have executed a stipulation agreeing thet productign
from present perforations in ARCO Custer Wells No. 1 does -
not affect production from Conoco Wells B-1 No. 5, and Cohoce

waives objection to a full allowable for Custer Wells No. 1.
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the ARCO Custer Wells No. 1 is in a separate gas pool and

7

MR. CARR: Mr., Stamets, a copy of the
stipulation entered between Conoco and ARCO is attached to
the exhibits and has been marked for purposes of identifica—
tion as Exhibit Number Nine, and we will ask that it be in-
cluded in the record of this hearing,

It does prévide that Conoco waives ob-
jection to pfoduction of the well without penalty and it alSﬁ
imposes certain conditions on ARCO concerning any efforts to
complete the well in othexr Devonian horizons.

Q Now, Mr. Stokely, will you state brief-
ly what ARCO is seeking with this application?

A ARCO requests removal of the allowable
penalty from its Custer Wells No. 1 and by virtue of the

additional exhikits to follow, ARCO will seek to prove that

requests that the 0il Conservation Commission grant ARCO an
application for a new pool creation for the Custer Southeast
Devonian Pool, to include Section 6, Townéhip 25 South,
Ranée 37 BEast, Lea County, New Mexico.

Exhibit Number Pive is included and is
an application for a new pocl creation.

Exhibit Number Three, which you also
havé, is a log of the Custer ﬁells No. 1 with the formation

tops and the perforations shown on the log.
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in all the wells.

8

o - Mr.VStokely, wili you now refer back to
Exhibit Number One and review this exhibit for Mr. Stamets?

A Yes. If you will look at Exhibit Numbei
One, you will see several wells there and you will notice
some numbers written by the wells. These numbers are bottom
hole pressures of the wells and the dates that those bottom
hole pressures were taken.

Summarized, the original bottom hole

pressure of this formation waswhen the Sheil State B-36 No.
1 was drilled in 1975, and it showed a bottom hole pressure

of 4278 pounds.

In March, 1980, Conoco Wells B No. 5
wég drilled, and it showed a 3369 pound bbttom hole pressure,
showing that the reservoir had reduced in pressure with the
production of gas.

Latef} in June of 1981, Shell State B
Community No. 2 was completed and its bottom hole pressure
was 2818 pounds. This indicated that all‘these wells were
connected together in the same reservoir and that as pro-

duction was taken from the reservoir, the pressure dropped

And at the bottom ~-- I mean at the

Sy ,b
Custer Wells No. 1, in January, 1982, just last month, this

well was completed with 4490 pounds per square inch of'botto}
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hole pressure, which is nigher than any pressure indicated
at any time in the Custer Devonian Field.
This is pressure evidence that the two
reservoirs are separate and not connected.
Q Will you now refer to what has been
marked Exhibit Number Two and reyiew this for the Examiner?
A » Exnibit Number Two, the back point ~-

multipoint back pressure test, shows the completion data on

ou., well. It shows that it had a bottom hole --- I mean had
a open flow potential of 438 -- 23.8 million cubic feet a
day.

1t shows the perforations, which I've
pointed out on the log, and indicates that the well has been

completed and tested and is ready to produce.

Q0 Will you now refer to Exhibit Number
Four, which is the gas analysis, and review this for the

Examniner?

A Exhibit Numbex Four is a collection of
three pages stapled together, and it gives the gas analysis
on the Custer Wells No..l and on the Devonian production

from two of the other wells in the field.
You will notice in the lower righthand

side of the page‘on each one, a red circle. This red circle

indicates the hydrogen sulfide content, and it shows that th}

oy
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‘coming from a separate reservoir.
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10
Custer Wells No. 1} was tested and found to have no hYdrogen
sulfide content. It was a sweet gas well.

Both of the other wells contained
hydrogen sulfide, 40 grains of hydrogen sulfide in the
Conoco Wells B~S -~ B~1 No. 5, and 60 grains in the Shell
State B Com, and this should be No. 2, it was not No. 1,
but since sour gas is being produced in all the wells from
the Custer Devonian Field and sweet gas is being produced

from the Custer Wells No. 1, it is evidence that they are

0. : Mr. Stokely, were Exhibits One through
Five prepared by you or can you testify as to their accuracy]
A, Yes.
MR, CARR: My. Stamets, at this time
we would offer into evidence ARCO Exhibits One through Five.
MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Five is the Form
Cc-123?
A. Yes, sir.
MR. STAMETS: Yes, these exhibits will

N

be admitted.

MR. CARR: We would also like to offer
the stipulation that was entered between the companies,
which is marked as Exhibit Number dine, which is the last

exhibit.
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MR. STAMETS: Yes, Exhibit Number Nine
will also be admitted. |

MR. CARR: And I have nothingiurther
of this witness on direct.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any questions
of this witness? He may be excused at this time. We may
have. some additional questions later.

MR. CARR: At this time I'd call Mr.

E. R. Douglas.

E. R. DOUGLAS
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath|

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

Qe L Will you state your name and place of
residence?

A My name is E. R. Douglas and I reside
in Midland, Texas.

Q. By whom afe you émployed and ih what
capacity?

A . I am a geélogist for ARCO 0il and Gas

Ccmpany, located in Midland,
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~and review this for Mr. Stanets?
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Q. Have you previously testified before
thie Commission or one of its Examiners and had your cre-~
dentials accepted and made a matter of record?

A, Yes, I have.

0. Are you familiar with the applications
filed on behalf of ARCO in each of these cases?

A. Yes, [ am,.

Q0 Are you familiar with the Custer Wells
Well Wo. 1 and the surrounding acreage?

A ‘ Yes.

MR. CARR: Are the witness' gualifica-
tions acceptable?
MR. STAMETS: ‘They are.
0 Mr. Douglas, w&ll you refer to what has

been marked for identification as ARCO Exhibit Number Six

A. Exhibit Number S_ixis a subsurface
structure map of the Custer Field area, contoured on the
top of the Devonian formation. The scale is one inch equal
1000 feet. The contour interval is 100 feet to the:7000
foot subsea contour and 550 feet beiow éhe 7000 foot sub-

sea contour.

The map is supported by seismic work

done in the area and conforms to the seismic interpretation.
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feet to complete from the Devonian.
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ARCO Custer Wells No. 1, drilled in the
northwest quarter of Section 6, 25 South, 37 Bast, and
driiled to a depth of 19,313 feet in the Woodford shale.

The hole was sidetracked to the west to reach a point 1775
feet from north and 1523 feet from west lines of Section 6,
at a'depth of 9450 feet in the Devonian. The vertical depth
of the hole at the Devonian is 9350 feet, for a subsea depth
of 6093>feet.

Exhibit Six shows the sidetracked hole -
to the west and the depth at which the ﬁevonian was encounter

" At 9440 feet there was a gain of 150
barrels of mud in seven minutes. The well was shut in and
reopened on a 3/8ths inch cﬁoke. 1t flowed gas at a rate
of 7-million cuwic feet of gas per day.

After conditioning mud, drilling con-
tinued with a total mud loss of 600 barrels in the Devon%an.
Prilling continued to a depth of 13,060 feet in the Simpson,
and at this measured depth the vertical depth is 12,830 feet.
A fish in the hole prevented diilling to the Ellenburger.

The drilling ceased and the hole was plugged back to 9494

Exhibit Three is the electric log pre-
viously introduced by Mr. Stokely, and this shows the Devon-

ian at 9430 feet.
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Q. 4 Mr. Douglas, will you novw refer to Ex-
hibit Number Seven and review this for the Ixaminer?

A Exhibit Number Seven is an Insoluble
Residue Report for the ARCO Custer Wells No. 1. This identi-
fies the Devonian in the sidetracked hole between 9450 and
9500 feet. The 20 foot difference in depth between samples
of cuttings and the electric log depth is due to time re-
guired for the cut samples to reach the surface.

Residue Resear’cﬁ lLaboratory of Midland,

Texas, did the analysis. |

) _ ~Will you now review Exhibit Number
Eigﬁt for the Examiner?

A Egﬁibit Wumber Eight is a cross section
from west to east across the Custer Field  structure. It

shows the position of the ARCO Custer Wells No. 1 and the

The Devonian reservoir is colored in
vellow. The reverse fault, thrust to the east, overrides
the downthrown east block.

The section below the first Devonian
was of. normal sequence from the Mississippiéh to “t‘h‘efsi‘mpson
A dipmeter ’run in the ‘original hole measured east dip of

S\
45 degrees in the Mississippian and Woodford sections.

These dips are expected to grow steeper in the section ap-
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- faults in the uppermost part of the block.

area?

preoaching the fault.
Due to the hole conditions at the time
of loyging the sidetracked hole, 2 dipmeter was not run to

the total depth of the well,

The fault shown to the west displaces
the formations‘about 200 feet. Other smaller faults possibly
exist within the block that separate the Devonian reservoirs|

The thrusting on the fault from west to east caused lesser

The Devonian pay is a dolomite and
chert section. The reservoir consists of secondary porosity
and fracture porésity.

Q. - What cOncIﬁsionS'can-you reach from‘thé;
aata you've presented?

A, It is a separate reservoir, as indi-
cated by the structure map.

Q. | Would approval of this application im-

pair the correlative rights of any other operator in the

A, No.
0 Is there any way that approval of this
application could result “in the waste’of hydrocarbons?

A No.

Q ‘. - By bottoming the well where you did,




10
1i
1b)
13
14
15
16
17
13

19

5 R B8 B

16

are you producing reserves that otherwise would 6ot have
been reccvered?

KR Yes, we are. Ve are producing a separ-
ate fault block in a separate reservoir. These would not
have been recovered otherwise.

Q Were Exhibits Six through Eight pre-
pared by you or can you testify as te their accuracy?

A, Yes.

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. | Stamets,
we would offer ARCO Exhibits Six through Eight,

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be
admitted. o

MR. CARR: And that concludes my idirect
examination of this witness.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Douglas, is the
stipulation -- in the stipulation Conoco withd;a.ws any ob-
jection to your production at perforations between 9435 and
9482 in the subject well. 1Is that a measured depth?

A Yes, that is the measured depth of the
hole. |

G Now, how, explain to me how this --

how by vthe insoluble residue proces”s you were able to deter-

mine that you had pe'netrated--anothér Devonian section.

A The age determinations that we have
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soluble residues.

Paieontology is the skeletal remains
in the formatién. In this case our lower sections in the
Paleozoic do not have enough fossils to identify, so we use
a methed of insoluble residues, which means that the rock
itself is reduced to those parts that will not dissolve.

In other words, the carbonates are dissolved with acid, and
those parts that remain are the telltale symﬁols of what
that rock is. “

S50 we have been able to make age deter-
minations through an insolﬁble>residue process~of‘correlating
between wells across the Permian Basin.

MR. STAMETS: Okay. Were any tests
condgcted in the éecond Devonian section penetrated in this
well?

A. No, there were no tests done at all be-
cause of ithe hole condition at the time.

MR. STAMETS: Do you have any indication
based on logging or any other indications that might be
prodﬁctive?

A’ ) It is possible that it could be pro-
ductive and at this pointuwe'wouid not be able to say defi-

niteiy onhe way or the other. We did not have any significant
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~shows while drilling through it.
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MR. STAMETS: Even if it is productive,
based on your analysis here, it's not connected with the old
reservoir in any way, is it?

A. No. It is completely a separate block.

MR. STAMETS: Without drilling yet an-
other sidetracked hole, is there any way that ~- that ARCO
could achieve production from the original Devonian reser-
voir in this Custer Wells well?  And I'm speaking of --

A No.

MR. STAMETS: ~- the original Custer
Devonian reservoir.

2 Yes.

No, I don't feel that we could have.

MR. STAMETS: The stipulation in this
case requires that ARCO seek another order of the 0il Consar-H
vation Division before producing any other Devonian forma-
tion out of this wéll. Based on what I see ﬁere, that
hardly seems necessary.

Is £here any representative of Conoco
here to --

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes,’sir, it's necessary
for the settlement, Mr. Stamets:

MR. STAMETS: Whether or not it's tech-
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"half of Section 6 is more properly thne boundary of this new
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19
nically required, ags a matter of agrcement it's required.

MR. HELLAHIN:  That's rignt, &ir.

MR. CARR: And the idea is to be certain
that once t'ne‘ penalty is waived in this producing horizon,
that that isn't construed as a waiver of any other Devonian--
of producing any other sand in the Devonian without at least
g'iving Concco the opportunity to come in and request that
an appropriate penalty be imposed.

MR. STAMETS: Okay. I believe Mr.
3tokely requested that the -- this new Devonian poel consist
of the entire Section 6.

| Based on the structural map, which is

what ever exhibit that is, it would appear that the west

reservoir.

MRf STOKELY: Of course, this is based
on information which can't be proved. The cnly way you can
prove this is by drilling the well and we have no objection
to limiting it, but we used Section 6 since .this’is the
section that we're W§rking in. That's the only reason fér
defining it that way. We don't really have a gond way to
say this is the limit.

MR. STAHETS: ‘Any' other éuestions of

either of these two witnesse? They may be excused.
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Have thesé other exhibits been offered?
MR, CARK: 1If we didn't, we'd like to
offer Six through Eight,

MR, 8TAMEYS: bnd if I didn'it approve
them, they are approved and admitted.
Anything further in this case?
MR. CARR: HNothinyg further.
MR. STAMETS: The gase will be taken

inder advisement.

{Hearing concluded.)




{
Page 21 N
CERTITICATE
4 1, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO NFREBY CEPPIFY that
5 the foregoing Transcript of Hearing Lofore the 011l Conserva-
6 tion Pivision was reported by mc; that the said transcript
7 is a full, ¢rue, and correct rccord of the hearing, preparecd
8 by me to the best of my ability,
9 ‘ : )
g 10 ;&‘x\ﬁy—\ PO ) CoOEY
» 9’ .
o“ o gg 1 :
o .J-.—g.;,
D37
@28 12
e}
<L 13
o 4
3 14 .
f do hereby certify that the foregoing i
15 a complele record of the proceedings In
the Examiner hearling of Case No. 7480+ 746/
16 “heard by ms 2-~/0 1952,
7 ' K , Examilner
Ot Conservation Division
18
19
20
21

B % B B

X
N




BRLCE KNG
GOV A

LARRY KEHOE
5 LRE TARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEF’ARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOY, 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUGDING |
SENTA FE, NEV/ HAEXICO 84301

(505) 027-2424

Harch 5, 1982

; Re: CASE NO, 7480
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED -BY THE OIJ7J, CONSERVATION
DIVISICHN FOR THE  PURPOSE OF
COMSIDERING:

CASE NC. 7480
Order No, R-6914

APPLICATION OF ARCO OIL & GAS COMPANY
FOR POOL CREATION, I.EA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF TBE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 17,
19862, at Santa Fe, New Mervico, before Examiner Richard L.
tamets.

NOW, on this - 5th day of March, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Arco 0il and Gas Company, seeks
the creation of a new Upper Devonian gas pool for its Custer
Wells Well No. 1 located 1810 feet from the North line and 2164
feet from the West line of Section 6, Township 25 South, Range
37 East, Custer Field, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That said Custer Wells Well No. 1 has discovered a
separate common source of supply in the Devonian formation in an
isolated fault blecck at a measured depth of 9435 feet to 9482
feet in the side tracked hole.

(4) That a new gas pool for Devonian production should be
created .and designated the East Custer-Devonian Gas Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico, with vertical 1limits to include the Devonian
formation (within the same fault block) and horizontal limits td
include:




-

Case No. 7480

Ordexr No. R~€914

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: W/2

(5) That the effective date of this order and of the pool
creation contained herein should be February 1, 1982,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That effective February 1, 1982, a new gas pool for
Devonian production is hereby created and designated the East
Custer-Devonian Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, with
horizontal limits to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: W/2

(2) That the vertical limits of the East Custer-Devonian
Gas Pool shall be the Devonian formation where such formation is
located within the same fault block as the Arco 0il and Gas

Company Custer Wells Well No. 1 completed at a measured verticall

depth of from 9435 feet to 9482 feet in the side tracked hole in
Unit F of said Section 6.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
Mile cdesignated.

TE OF NEW MEXICO

;OI” CONSERVATIO IVISTON
. ; 22;—’/

Director

.4




TN

FernsCel2)

N AT O, CTNIENRVATION COVLOION
MULTIPOINT 44D ON4E POINT EACK PRESSURE TEST FOR GAS WELL hovemre e
"’:'y‘}?"‘.?“'“"“_;' T e T e "‘"“I": eatimre - o T
AL R [ Jspenad| 1-1)-82 -
Temypunt s snn res Hr 1
I~ r(() 0f 1 znc Lrg Company j{ o o R . i
FAG SN 5 ormation Unit -
Undesipnat u ) Devom.w
Cemsresson Lo r.m, Loertr T Tt’ln.. Bacl 10 T Eievenon  JFwmor Leane Name o
v-7-g2 1 h296a | 9594 _J 3239.1' GR_| Custer Wells |
( s3. Lize LN K Ses Al Fettcratonr: : well Jo.
7" ‘ 6 ‘ 6.276 ‘ ]?6)1 ]F-ow 943~ To 9482 1
"T“?-o"._"i‘f SRR ATV T E N o O il}???x?{iﬁi{{;—' R T Y uin Sec. | T wp. Hyee
875 £.5 A ’ 9412 Frem  Open v Fnded ¥ 6 258 37E
(?}5?”§£.,;”:"3'?"$1. azennsna TCTLI“‘o: GIO. Meiiphe T esr er Set At T Coumy TR
| Single L ‘ . 9381 Lea O P
}rocuning iRk jheservalt Tema. *F Meun Annual Temp. *F | Isaso. Fress, O Pa Stote
Tog. 1458 12620 60 13.2 J Rew Mexico
L 3] G % C02 3 NZ % HaS Frover weever Run TCpn
9412 l 9512 . 7334 .87 .85 0 ‘ LM Flg
T B T FLOWDATA | __TUBING DATA | CASING DATA ___| Dualien
‘?—;5--;~';:~;’--—-;——- Crifice | 3411-5: D1} Ternp. Frese. | Temp. Frees. Temp. of
i é‘:;‘: Size p.8.l.g. hy, ‘F p-z.1.9. r F’-O-‘:; - F rt:.‘
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3. .76 1 540 1,36 | .89Q ] criveot Prevawe 671 P.S.1LA. : P.S.LA.
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5. J
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s | - \
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ey £.32%
DR S TRYDS B Y

REQUEST FOR THE EXTENSION OF AN IiX’IS"I_'ING POOL.
OR

THE CREATION OF A NEW POOL

YO The il Concervaiton Commnission Datr e Januvary. 21..,1982.
State of New Mexico
The . ARECO 031 & Gas. COMPANY...ororrrrreerreovereiern e LooLuster Mells
Name of Operator Name of Lease
oA Located.. 1810 . feet from the NOTED e and. 2164 feet
Well No.
from the........West reerereenen Bne Of oo 8o 258 o e B
Section Towaship Range

is outside the boundaries of any pool producing from the same formmation. On the basis of the information submitted here-

with on form C-105, we hereby request that the. e it e bt e

pool be extended to include the following deseribed area

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
CiL CONSERVATION DIViSION

APae  EXHIBITNO. S
CASE NO. 24fBo ~748| ;
Submitted by _Srpxgss) '

 Hearing Date_2.},3 !g‘z,




I{l ‘-;ll)l 1 hl %l ARC ‘1 I \Hf) ATORY m OLUBLE RUSIDUE REFORT
2405 W OIHDIAMNA

- MIDUAND, TEXAS 79701 e

SLCTION 'T” Yo TTURGE!” T T wleek TW““"M' sunvey “u_cv ’ ) B S N , T eurire T T
15-5 ' | !

6}5 3711 ( e .. MR L ONEW MEXICO n A

FOOTAGY. : |
18]0 h\.’! (1 ]6’1 n%! [ T 2 R TNy ST AN T T

LK "UEO fOR COHI‘IOI NTfAL UJF E i

AHANIIL PI(‘H] HH) ; h‘ 1 CU‘SH'{ ziLlS

SECTION CAAMINED:
Orig. Hole: 9200-10330
skip: 9600-9700:9710-9770
Side Track Hole: 9200-13060
TOPS AND CORRELATIONS:
Samples began in PENNSYLVANIAN Shale ---=--=--==s=---=-~ 9200
T2 BARNETT - nremmmo o mm o e s o e e e 9400
T, MISSISSIPPIAN LiMe - === ~mrmmmmmrommee e e 9540
T WOODFORD - - - == = e o s 10250
SIDE TRACK HOLE
Samples began in BARNETT ----- e R L L LR LR LR 9200
T. MISSISSIPPIAN LiMG ~-~=-m=--vsr==cvrmzamrmncomemmsme 9280
B. MISSISSIPPIAN LIME -T. DEVONIAN --~---v-csnocsscenos 9450
B. 2nd BARNETT === - === mmmoommmmmm s oo 9500
T- MISSISSIPPIAN Lime -(2nd) -------n-======ms=omsommmnan 9530
T+ WOODFORD - -~ mmmm s mmmm e m e e 9740
T. 2nd DEVONIAN === == m oo s mmm o m e s e 10170
T. "UPPER SILURIAN" - ---=mmmmmmms s m oo mmm e 10270
Doloiite -=----=-m-nmmmmnn- --~ 10740-10770
To FUSSEIMAN =~ ncmmmmmmm o e s oo e e e 10970 .
T. MONTOYA - emmmm e mmmm e e e e e 11560
SPECIAL NOTES: .
‘ o SIMPSON === mrmmmmmmm e mm e m e e 12030
T. Tulip Creek ----------=------~--- 12170
T. McKee ~«-~-====-mmmmmmm e 12700
T. MCLish ~-=-mrmmmmmmmme o 12930




BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Mse EXHIBITNO._7 .}
CASE NO. 7480-34 8 | ;
Submitted by W DOVALAS

Hearing Date _lLL'\_LE_Z.____




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARIMENT
OI1L CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THFE. MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THEE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:
Case 7304

APPLICATION OF ARCO OIL AND GAS
COMPANY FOR DIRECTIONAL DRILLING
AND AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

STIPULATION OF SETTLEMENT

Come ﬁow Arco 0Oil and Gas Company, the'applibaﬁt herein,
and Conoco, the offset operator and an affected party herein,
and’byiandfﬁhrough their respective attorneys‘stipulate and
agree as follows: A |

1. That Arco 0il and Gas Company has applied for and
obtained New Mexico 0il Conservation Division Order R+6792l
which approves for its: Custer Wells Well No. 1, an unorthodox
location and directional drilling, plus a penalty for Devonian
production from this well.

2. That Conoco is the offs~t cperator of the Conoco
Wells Federal B-1 Well No. 5, completed and producing from
the Devonian formation.

3. That-the subject order provides for a penalty factor

‘on the Arco well for its Devonian production. | |
4. Subsequent to the Order, Arco drilled;'complefed,

and perforated its Weli from 9435 feet to 9482 feet.

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OlL: CONSERVATION DIVISION
Moo EXHIBIT NO._4Q
CASE NO. nd8o -R!
Submitted by _

Hearing Date




5. Based upon information supplied by Arco, it is
stipulated and agreed that the perforations from 9435 feet to
9482 feet in the Arco well have encountered a different gas
reservoir from that being produced by the Conoco well which has
perforations from 9756 feet to 9776 feet.

6. That Conoco hereby withdraws its opposition to Arco
producing the Arco Custer Wells Well No. 1 at perforations
between 9435 to 9482 feet.

7. That in order to proteét the correlative rights of
Conoco, Arco 0il and Gas'Company agrees that it will not produce
its Custer Wells Well No. 1 from any perforations in the Devonian
formation other than the present perforations without first
obtaining an order from the 0il Conservation Division approving

such production. Arco agrees to give Conoco written notice by

certified mail of any hearing in which it seeks 0il Conservation

the Devonian formation in the Custer Wells Well No. 1.

Agreed this 2923 day of January, l.o2.

KELLAHIN i(ffﬁg&HIN

Attorneys for Conoco, Inc.

CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, P.A.

-
L]

By ’ .'

Attorneys for Arco Oi
Gas Company I\{K‘




Docker. No. 6-82

Dockets Nos. 7-82 and 8-82 are tentatively eet for March 3 and March 17, 1982, .Applxcations for hearing nust be
Filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing datae.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - FEBRUARY 17, 1982

9 A.M. -~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Tha following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examinar:

ALLOWABLE: (1} <Considsration of the allowsble production of gas for Métch, 1982, from fifteen prorated pcols
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New ¥Mexico.

(2} Consideration of the allowable production of gag for Maxch, 1982, from four prorated pools in
San Juan, Rjo Arriba, and Sandoval Countlies, Naw Hexico.

(3) Consideration of purchaser's nominations for the one year perfod beginning April 1, 1382, for
both of the above areas.

CASE 74451 (Continued from Decerber 16, 1981, Examiner Hearing)
(YHIS CASE WILYL BE CONTINUED TO THE EXAMINER HEARING ON MARCH 17, 19282)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, New Mexico.
) Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination in the 3an Andres
formation for its Fulton Collier Well No. 1 in Unxt G of Section 1, Township 18 South, Range 28 East.

CASE 7479: Application of Northwest Pipeline Cotporétion for amendment of Order No. R-2046, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico. applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the Amendment of Division Order No. R=2046,
which authorized approval of six non-standard proration units, Basin-Dakota Gas Pool.

The amendment sought is fox the creation of the following non-standard proration units to bé drilled
at standard locations thereon: Township 31 North, Range 6 West, Section 25: N/2 (272.16 acres) and
8/2 (273.3 acres); Section 36: N/2 (272.56 acres) and S/2 (272.88 acres); Township 30 North, Range
6 West; Section 1: N/2 (272.81 acres) and $/2 (273.49 acres).
.. CASE 7480: Application of Arco’0il & Gas Company for pool creation, Lea County, New Mexico. N
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new Upper Devonian gas pool for its
Custer Well No. 1 located 1810 feet from the North line and 2164 feet from the West line of Section
6, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Custer Field.

v - e

CASE 7481: Application of Arco Oil & Gas Company for amendment of Order No. R-6792, Lea County, New Mexico.
v Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Division Order No. R-6792, which authorized
the directional drilling of applicant’s Custer Wells Well No. 1 to an unorthodox location in' the Devonian
. and Ellenburger formations and imposed a penalty in the Devonian. By stipulation applicant and tle
offset operator have agreed that the subject well is not affecting the offsetting property and applicant
herein seeks removal of the penalty imposed for so long as the well produces only frem the present
perforated interval in the Upper Devonian.

CASE 7459: (Continued from January 20, 1982,Examiner Hearing)

: Application of Red Hountain Associates for the Amendment of Orderxr No. 3-6538, McKinley County, New Mexico.
" Applicant, in the- above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Ordexr No. R~-6538, which authorized applicant
to conduct waterflood operations in the Chacec Wash-Mesa Verde 0il Pool. Applicant secks approval for
the injection of water through various other wells than those originally approved, seeks deletion of
the requirement for packers in injection wells, and seeks an increese in the previously authorized 68-

pound limitation on injection pressure.
CASE 7410: (Continued from January 20, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Applxcatxon of B.0.A. Oil & Gas Company for two unorthodox 0il well locations, San Juan County, Hew ‘Mexico.
Applicant, in the abcve- -styled cause, Seecks approval for the unorthodox locatxon of a well to be drilled
2035 feet from the South line and 2455 feet from the East line and one to be drilled 2455 feet from the
North lina and 1944 feet from the East' line, both in Section 31, Township 31 North, Range 15 West, Verde-
Gallup Oil Pool, the NP/4 SE/4 and SW/4 NE/4, respectively, of said Section 31 to be dedicated to said -

wells,

-
4
/
!
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Docket Mo, 6-812

EXAMINER HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY - FERRUARY 17, 198

CASYE. 7457:

CASE 7442:

CASE 7483:

CASE 7462

CASE 7474:

CASE 74084:

CASE_ 7485:

CASE 7486:

CASE_7487:

{(Cont inuved from January 20, 1982, fxanminsy Hearingd

Application of £, T. Ross for nire nen~standard qas proration univs, Harding County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-seylad cause, seeks approvil for nine A0-acre non-standard aas proration
units in the kravs e Javboan Taextle Area. In Township 19 North, Rage 30 Fast:  Section 12,
the RW/4 KNW/3 ant BEZ3 06/ 4; Sectien b, the S6/4 NE/L, SW/9 NE/4, and SE/1 8E/4. Im Township 20
Nortl, Ruange 1O tast: Section 11, tie NE/D SW/4, SW/4 SE/Y, SE/4 3W/4, and Xw/4 Se/4.

Application of Wiser Oil Company for an unorthodox oil well location, Lea County, Now Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an unorthodox location 1295 feet from the
South line and 1145 feet from the West line of Section 32, Township 21 SO'Jth, Range 37 East, Penrcse~’
Skelly Pcol. N

Application of Adams Exploration Company for salt water disposal, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the 2bove-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the
fan Andres forsation in the perforated interval from 4176 feet to 4293 feet in its Griffin Well No.
4 located in Unit A, of Section 10, Township 8 South, Range 32 East, Chaveroo-San Andres Pool.

(Continued from February 3, 1983, Examinaer Hearing)

Application of Marathon Oil Company for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of the Dyrinkard
and Blinebry production in the wellbore of its C. J. Saunders Well No. 3, located in Unit C of
Section 1, Township 22 South, Range 36 East.

{Continued from February 3, 1982, Examiner Heariﬁg)

Application of Union 0il Company of California for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks an ordexr pooling all mineral interests in the Strawn,
Atoka and Morrow formations underlying the E/2 of Section 25, Tcwnship 19 South, Range 33 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual cperating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Anadarke Production Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Atoka
and Morrow formations underlying the E/2 of Section 1, Township 19 Scuth, Range 25 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilleéed at a standard location therecn. Also to be considered wiil be
the cost of drilling ard completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as cperator of the
the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

application of Berge Exploration for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

applicant, in the above-styled cause, reeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Abo
formation underlying two 160-acre proration units, the first being the NW/4 and the second being
the SW/4 of Section 27, Township 7 South, Range 26 East, each to be cedicated to a well to be
drilled at a standard location therecn. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wslls and a charxrge for

risk invclved in drilling said wells.

Application of MGF 0il Corporation for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks.an order pooling all mineral interests down through
and including the Abo formaticn underlying the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 6, Township 20 South, Range
39 East. to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost
thereof as well as actual operating <osts and charges for supervision, designation of applicant
as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of MGF 0il Corporation for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through
and 1nc1ud1nq the Abc formation underlying the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 31, Township 19 South, Range
39 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of tha cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant
as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,
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CASE 7488: Application of Burkhart Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks aa order pooling all pireral interests in the San
Andres formation underlying the SW/4 KK/4 of Section 13, Township 8 South,; Ringe 37 East, to be
dedicated to a wnll to be drilled at 3 standard location thereon. Alszo to be considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereaf 4s well as
agtual operating costs and charges for supervision, desiqnation of applicant as operator of the
wall and a gharge for risk {nvolved in Jdrilling said well,

CASE_7073: (Raopened ard Readvertised)

In the matter of Case 7073 being reapened pursvant to the provisions of Order No. R-6558,
which order promulgated special rules for the South Elkins-Fusselman Pcol in Chaves County
including provisions for 80-acre spacing units and 3 limiting gas-oil ratio of 3000 to one.

All interested parties may appear and show cause why said pool should not bea developed on 40-acre
spacing units with a limiting gas-oil ratio of 2000 to one.

CASE_7074: (Reopened and Readvertised}

In the matter of Case 7074 being reopened pursuant to tho provisions of Orders Nos. R-6565 and
R-6565-~B, which created the South Elkins-Fusselnan Gas Pool in Chavaes County. All interested parties
way appear and present evidence as to the exact nature of the reservoir, and more particularly, as

to the proper rate of withdrawal from the reservoir if it is determined that said pool is producing
from a retrograde gas ccndensate reservoir.

CASE 6373: (Reopened and eadvertised)

In the matter of Case 6373 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Orders Nos. R~5875 and R-5875-A,
which created the Easih High Hope -~ Abo Gas pool in Eddy County, and promulgated special rules therefor,
including a provision for 320-acre spacing units. All interested parties may appear and show cause

why said pool should not be developed on l60-acre spacing units.

CASE 7489: application of Curtis J. Little for designation of a tight formation, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the designation of the Chacra formation underlying

portions of Township 25 North, Range 6 West, containing 6,720 acres, mwore or lass, as a tight formation
pursuant to Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act and 18 CFR Section 271.701-705.

CASE 7490: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through and
ircluding the Atoka-Morrow formation, underlying the N/2 of Section 19, Township 8 South, Range 30
East, to be cdadicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location therecn. Aalso to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well
as actual operating costs and charges fox supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the
well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7491: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for designation of a tight formation, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the designation of the Atoka formation underlying poxtions
of Townships 12, 13, and 14 South, Ranges 35 and 36 East, containing 46,720 acres, more or less,
as a tight formation pursuant to Section 107 of the Matural Gas Policy Act and 18 CFR Section 271.
701-7905, said area being an eastward and westward extension of previously approved tight formation
area.

CASE 7492: Appl%cation_of Harvey E. Yates Company for designation of a tight formation, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, }n the above-styled cause, seeks the designation of the Atcka-Morrow formation underlying
:;1 or p§ttxons of Townships 7, 8, and 9 South, Ranges 29,30, and 31 East, containing 115,200 acres,
re Oor less, as a tight formation pursuant to Section 107 of the Natural i
Section 271.701-705. Gas Policy Act and 18 crr

CASE 7493: In thg matter of th? hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion for an order
creating and extending certain pools in Chaves, Edly, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

(a) CRE&TE A new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow producticn
::d def;qnaged ?s the East Bootleg Ridge-¥crrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Getty Oil Company
tty Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 15, Township 22 South, R
E el S an 33
NMPM. Said Poocl would comprise: : - i ’ 5 Fasts

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTiH, RANGE 33 EAST, N¥PM
Section 15: $/2
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{t} CREATE & new pwol in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Devonian production
and designated as tha North King-Devonian Pool. The discovery well is Samadan 0il Corporation Speight
Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section 3, Towaship 13 Scuth, Range 37 East, NMPM. Said pool would
comprise: :

UOWNSHIE 13 SOUTH, RANGEL 37 YAST, HMeM
Section )t Ri/4

(¢} CREATE 2 nev poal {n Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas posl for Atoka production
and designated as the North Loving-Atoko Gas Pool., Tha discovery well is Gulf Cil Corporation
Eddy GR State Well Ko, | located in Unit £ of Section 16, Township 23 South, Range 23 East, NNPM,
Sajid pool would conprice:

TOWNSRIP 23 SOUTH, RAXGE 27 EAST, HNMPM
Section 12t N/2

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, PANGE 28 EAST, NMPH
Section 4: S/2
Section 7: All
Section 8: All
Section 91 All
Section 16: all
Section 17: All
Section 18: E/2

{d} CREATE & new pool in Les County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for hrinkavd production
and designated as the Teague ~ Drinkard Fool. The discovery well is Alpha Twenty-One Production
Company Lea Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section 17, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM.
Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP. 23 SCUTH, RAMGE 37 EAST, NMPM - )
Section 17: NRE/4 .

(6) EXTEND the West Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to inciude
therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 23: All
Section 24: W/2

(f} EXTEND the Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOTiH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: W/2

{3) EXTEND the Avalon-Morrow Gas Pcol in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: Lots 1 through 8

(h} EXTEND the Brunson~-fusselman Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SQUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 5: SE/4

(i) EXTEND the BrushyDraw-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, iHew Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMFEM
Section 26: E/2

(3) EXTEND the Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in d:aves County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 15 som'n,_ RARGE 27 XAST, NMPM
Section 23: All
Section 26: All -
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{k} EXTEND the Cary-Montoya Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein: :

TOANSHIP 22 tSO","ﬂfh,w AN GE 37 BAST, NMPM
Section §: W/2 sW/4

Section 5: SE/4

Section 91 W/2 W/2

(1) EXTEND the Cyow FlatssMorrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, Rew Hexico to inclula
therein:

TOWNSHIf 16 SOUTH, KANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 35: E/2
Section 36: W/2

(n} EXTEND the South Culebra Bluff~Bone Spring Pool in Eddy County, Hew Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWHSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EASY, KMPM
Section 25: S/2 SsW/4
Sectfon 27: SW/4

{(n) EXTEND the Elkins~-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EBAST, NMPM
Section 21: NE/4

(o) EXTEND the Erpire-Abo Pnol in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein: y

o TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 BAST, HMMPM
Section 19: S72 SW/4

{p) EXTEND the Henshaw-Queen Grayburg-San Andres Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, KMPM
Section 19: NE/4 R¥/4

{(q) EXTEND the Indian Flats-Morrow Gas Fool in Bddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM B .
Section 26: W/2 .

(r)  EXTEND the West Madine-Blinebry Pool in Lea County, Wew Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, KMPM
Sxction 8: Nw/4

(s} EXTEND the Peterson-Mississippian Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH. RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: NW/4

() EXTEND the Race Track-San Andres Pool ir Chaves County, New Mexico, to include
therein:
TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTM, RANGE 28 EAST, NMFM

Section 7: S/2 sw/é ’
Section 13: NW/4 and N/2 SW/4 and SW/4 SW/4

bR
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{u) EXATEND tae Rallroad Mountain-San Asndres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to
include therein: .
TOWNSHIP 6§ SOUTH, BALIE D EAST, MMP

Sectsun 2: HE/4 and B2 tiaf3

{v} EXTEND the Ped Lake¢-Quean~Grayburg-San Andres Fool in BAdy County, MHew Mexico,
to Include thereir: )

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 BAST, NMPH
Section 7: 8/2

Section 8: SW/4

Section 181 E/2 NW/4

{w} EXTEND THE West Sawyer-San Andres Pool in Lea County, Nsew Hexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, BANGE 37 EAST, NHMPM
Section 5: SW/4
{x) EXTEMD the Turkey Track-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, Mew Mexico, to include

therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 BAST, NMPH
Saction 15: All

{y) EXTEND the Twin Lakes-San Andres Associated Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 28 ZAST‘, NMPM
Section 13: SE/4
Secticn 24: NEB/4

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 28 BAST, HMPM
Section 12: S/2 WE/4

TOWNSHIP S SOUTH, RRNGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: §/2
Sectfion 8: NW/4
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January 26, 1982

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Division Director GO
0il Conservation Division £ e Yo
New Mexico Department of : st

Energy and Minerals
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Application of Arco 0Oil & Gas Company for
Pool Creation, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed in triplicate is the application of Arco 0il &
Gas Company in the above-referenced matter.

‘The applicant requests that Ehis matter be included on the

docket for the examiner hearing scheduled to be held on
February 17, 1982. ‘

Very truly yours,
William F. Carr
WFC: 1r
_ Enclosures

cc: Mr. Horace N. Burton
Mr. Ben Stokely
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

. OF ARCO OIL & GAS COMPARY FOR e
- POOL CREATION, LEA COUNTY, : CASE Sl s

- NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comes now ARCO OIL & GAS COMPANY, by and througnh its
undersigned attorneys and hereby makes application for an order
designating a new pool és a result of the discovery of hydro-
carbons in the Upper Devonian formation in its Custer Wells Well
No. 1, located 1810 feet from the North line and 2164 feet from
the West iine of Section 6, Township 25 South, Range 37 East,
Custer Field, Lea County, New Mexico, and in support of this

application would show the Division:

1. That applicant has recently completed its Custer
Wells Well No. 1 in fhe‘Uppér Devonian formation capable
of producing oil and'gas in paying quantities at a bottom
hole location 1775 feet from the North line and 1523 feet
from the West line of Section 6, Township 25 South, Range

37 East, Custer Field, Lea County, New Mexico.

2. Said well is producing through perforations from 9435
feet to 9482 feet and was potentialed as capable of
préducing 258 barrels of oil per day and 8.7 million cubic

feet of gas per day and 27 barrels of water.

3. . Applicant believes that the"foilowing described lands

are reasonably proven to be prdductive of o0il and gas in

|




paying quantities from the Upper Devonian formation and
should be included in the original definition of the new
pool to be created because of this discovery:

Township 25 Scuth, Ra_ge 37 East, N.M.P.M.
Section 6: N/

4. That granting the application~will be in the best
interest of conservation, the prevention of waste and the

protection of correlative rights.
WHEREFORE, Arco 0il & Gas Company requests that this

application be set for hearfng befbre\a‘ddiy appointed examiner

of the Cil Conservation DiViéi0n~on February 17, 1982, and that

notice be giVén as required by law and the rules of the Division :

and that the application be approved.

Respectfully submitted,
CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, P.A:

By‘;g .

William F. Carr ™~

Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorneys for Arco 0il & Gas
Company




STATE OF NEW MuXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DREPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THFE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OII, CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF - o &2&

CONSIDERING: , m“

CASE NO. 7480
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JOrder No, R~ (g?/?

APPLICATION OF ARCO OTII, & GAS COMPANY
FOR POOI. CREATION, LEA COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISTON

BY THE DIVISIQON:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 17,
1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.

Stamets.

NOW, /on\ this ‘ day of February, 1982, the Division
Director, havincf considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the E—xaminér, and being fully advised in the

/

premises,




FINDS

(1Y  That due public notice having been given an requirved
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Arco €il and Gas Company, seceks
the creation of a new Upper PRevonian ga¢ pool for iits Custer
Wells ¥ell No. 1 located 1810 feet from the North line and 2164
feet from the West line of Section 6, Township 25 South, Range

37 Fast, Custer Field, lea County, New Mexico.

{3) That gcald Custer Wells ¥Well No. i has discovered a
separate common source of supply in the Devonian formation in an
isolated fault block at a measured depth of 9435 feet to 9482

feet in the side tracked hole,

(4) That a new gas pool for Devonian production should be
created and designated the East Custer-Devonian Gas Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico, with vertical limits to include the Devonian
formation (within the same fault block) and horizontal limits to

include:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM

Section 6;: W/2

(5) That the effective date of this order and of the pool
creation contained herein should be February 1, 1982.

pd

IT IS _THEREFORE ORDERED:




{1} ‘That effective February 1, 1982, a new gas pbol for
Devonian production is hereby created and designated the Fast
Custer-Devonian Gas Pbol, Lea County, New Mexico, with

“horizontal limits to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM

Section 6: W/2

(2) That the vertical limits of the East Custer-Devonian
Gas Pool shall be the Devonian formation where such formation is
loéated within the same.fault block as the Arco Oil and Gas
Company Custer Wells We1; No. 1 completed at a measured vertical
depth of from 9435 feet to 9482 feet in the side tracked hole in

Unit F of said Section 6.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and vyear

hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE 'D. RAMEY,
Director

S EAL




